Mr Michaet Lees,

h_ﬂnlsiar for Communigation, 3-2-94
witkhia Wl by

ACT

Dear Mr Lees,

~ To date these past few days, | have registered a statutory declaration and seﬁt it to

both Telecom and Austel. This was written in relation 1o my experience of getting

an smgapged vigoal dsam Caladam bdnsavmgar sauvian g1 . 421 iw nemiay dalaghs on
service. This service has 30 in-coming lines. If this service had been fully engaged
due to customer demand, Mr Scharer, spokesperson for €.0.7. would be dancing

with joy. However, this is not tha case. His customers are repeatedly complaining
about hia.lines being sngaged.

Also, thege past days | have likewise received a statutory declaration from a Mrs
Velthuyzen who tried to ring this business. to no avall. After ringing seven times
and receiving an engaged signal, she rang again only to hear an announceme: .t
that the number she was calling was not connected, she was ringing my ¢crrect
number, 008 816522.

it is a!s0 ironic that in the past days, on mistakingly sending me a fax on my 008
numbar, the Portland Tourist Office could not get this fax through. We accept this
as human errgr a8, after four tries the ollicer realisad her blunder and faxed the
information through on the correct fax number 055 267230, | raceived the fax.
However, on recsiving my phone biit 1 have been chargad on my 008 account for
tour phone oalls from The Tourist Office even though these calls were nct received.

Also, these past few days, | ended up getting a tax from St George Bank, saying,
sorry we were so late in informing you that the loan you were after to pay your F.O..
payment was s0 late. We have tried to ring your telephone number only fo get a
dead line.

Also these past days, | sent a fax to my accountant who | owe money too as well, 7
faxes. My fax has registered them as being sent, howevar he only received two?.

Atso these past few days Telecom themselves have tned to send me a tax to no
avail. An employee of Telecom had to ring me to check if the numbsr she was
ringing was correct, it was.

Likewise thase past few days my solicitor has also sent me a five page fax, | only
received two pages. Along with my accountants fax, these documents were vary
confidential ang private.

I now ask the Minlster. M- Minister, for tive vears, we four businesses C.OT. Ms
Maureen Gillen,.Ms Anae farme M- Grabam Schorar and myself have between us
31 years of plagua taars T malyr speblesm s We hiave the proof, we have he
guidence of ar ind ejuats @l bior systuns o 80 o iembars, Ve Lahpua v

N 27R




rave 8NOLGT AVKIBNTE A’ GLY DNGRES hava Jasn Liagaiiy tapped. Ve al nave
lost much, haaith. revenue and paringre due to the slress Over these yesrs
ussocated with our bugness having to te run without the sama priviloges as our

tellow compet'nm.

1. along with Graham Schoror are ¢icse 16 losing ours. all throug™
a phone serscw net 1t for the purpose.

1 a3k for yaur immediate resgonse.

| befieve thial Telecom is riow nterfering with the Jue process of my faxes, if this is
not 9, 1hen | request you to obtain an alteinative arswer.

! aisp have cvidence of Telecom krowing that thig sarvice has bean fauity for many
years. Tne governrent of this day. pladges a level playing fleid {or all Austrakans.
il this is $0, wnat happened in our cases?

| demand a fax tnday on the cuestion i have raised. Are my faxes being Hegaly
interfered with?

I hnd it alaéming wher: he Group Genaral Manager Cuisuer Aftairg of Teleccm
g8 me af work at 9:47pm last night and talis for 15 minuias about assoGiated
relecommunication feults.

Wa have aoteplud ti s "Fast Track” from Telecom to C.0.T. Howevor on applying

ancer F.O.1. ' am amazed that the costs 10 receive ihis nformation is $3,042.00, lor
some 9,400 pages. ano | was toid that | had no telecommunication tauts. | believe
for public intrest sake, my files, along with tha fiies of tre other mambers of C.O.T

sheuld be made avaiiable at no fee.

| await 'or your response by fax.

72

Sincerely. i

Algn Smith, C.0.T. Cesusities Of Telscom,
Cape Bridgewale: Hulidlay Gamp,
Portland, 3305 ‘

Phone: 083 287287 or 008 818522
Fax: 055 267230. 1




